
Giacomo Degl'Innocenti

+39 377 2 321 377

info@giacomodeglinnocenti.com

www.giacomodeglinnocenti.com

Via del Bandino 21
Florence, Italy 50126



About me

I'm 25 years old, I live in Florence, Italy, and I'm a freelancer in the software business.

I'm an Android, Ionic, Cordova and Web Full-Stack developer, system and database administrator, i realize websites too.

I work with companies as freelancer in collaboration of various duration.

I am independent, communicative, gentle.

Work Experience

WorldNet Jan 2017 - present

Collaboration for developing Android and Ionic App.

InYourLife Jan 2017 - present

Development of Android, Cordova, Ionic App and websites.

giacomodeglinnocenti.com May 2016 – present

Developing Android App and website creation.

Virtualcom Interactive, Firenze Giugno 2011 – Aprile 2016

Full-Stack web developer (Java backend) and S. Smart Tv Developer

Hi.Tech Sanità, Firenze Settembre 2013 – Dicembre 2013

Java and Js programmer

GF Web Design, Firenze May 2012 – Aug 2013

Website creation, SEO, selling.

Portfolio

Check out my portfolio and find out more about me on my website:

www.giacomodeglinnocenti.com

Education

ITC A. Volta - *IT Chief*

Sep 2004 - Jun 2010

Cisco Networking Academy - *CCNA Exploration*

Jan 2009 - Apr 2014

Web Marketing Course

Sep 2014 - Jun 2015

Awards

Best graduated 2010 - *Bagno a Ripoli Major*

15 July 2010

Known Languages

Italian - *Mother tongue*

English - *Good spoken and written*